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August 10, 2012 WL aservironmental.com

Mr. Glen von Gonten

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Project Notification for Enterprise Products Company’s Lateral K-31 Groundwater
Investigation, SEY SW%, Section 16, T25N, R6W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. von Gonten:

This letter serves as project notification that Animas Environmental Services, LLC (AES) has
scheduled the groundwater investigation at the above referenced site. The monitor well
installation and sampling activities have been scheduled for the week of August 13, 2012.

If you have any questions regarding the scheduled site work, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (505) 564-2281.

Sincerely,

Tami C. Ross
Project Manager

Cc: Sherrie Landon
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management
6251 College Blvd., Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Brandon Powell

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410
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December 4, 2013 Animas Environmental Senvices Lie

Glenn von Gonten www.animasenvironmental.com
24 E. Comanche

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - s

. . armington, d )
1220 South St. Francis Drive OB BG4 228
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Durango, Ceolorado
. 970-403-3084
RE:  Project Notification

Enterprise Field Services, LLC
Lateral K-31 Groundwater Sampling Event
SE% SW, Section 16, T25N, R6W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. von Gonten:

This letter serves as project notification that Animas Environmental Services, LLC (AES) has
scheduled a groundwater sampling event at the above referenced site. This event has been
scheduled for December 9, 2013, and will include monitoring and sampling of nine monitor
wells (MW-1 through MW-9). A final report will be submitted upon receipt of laboratory
analytical results.

If you have any questions regarding the scheduled site work, please do not hesitate to contact
me or Ross Kennemer at {(505) 564-2281.

Sincerely,
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Heather M. Woods, P.G.
Project Manager

Cc: Sherrie Landon
Via email with delivery confirmation receipt
slandon@blm.gov
Bureau of Land Management
6251 College Blvd., Suite A
Farmington, NM 87401

Brandon Powell

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410



Glenn von Gonten
December 4, 2013
Page 2

David Smith

Via email with delivery confirmation receipt:
drsmith@eprod.com

Enterprise Products Operating, LLC

P.O. Box 4324

Houston, TX 77210

Thomas J. Long

Via email with delivery confirmation receipt
tilong@eprod.com

Enterprise Field Services, LLC

614 Reilly Avenue

Farmington, NM 87401
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Mr. Glen von Gonten

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 AT o

RE: Project Notification for Enterprise Products Company’s Lateral K-31 2™ Quarter
Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling, SE% SW, Section 16, T25N, R6W, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. von Gonten:

This letter serves as project notification that Animas Environmental Services, LLC (AES) has
scheduled the groundwater sampling event at the above referenced site. The sampling
activities have been scheduled for December 12, 2012.

If you have any questions regarding the scheduled site work, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (505) 564-2281.

Sincerely,

T C 1o

Tami C. Ross
Project Manager

Cc: Sherrie Landon
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management
6251 College Blvd., Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Brandon Powell

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410
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August 29, 2013

Glenn von Gonten

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Project Notification
Enterprise Field Services, LLC
Lateral K-31 Groundwater Sampling Event

LAt K-35
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P 221 Animas Ervironmental Services, Lic

www.animasenvironmental.com

824 £. Comanche
Farmington, NM 874001
BOE-H64-2284

Durange, Colorado
O70-403-3064

SEY SW, Section 16, T25N, R6W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. von Gonten:

This letter serves as project notification that Animas Environmental Services, LLC (AES) has
scheduled a groundwater sampling event at the above referenced site. This event has been
scheduled for September 4, 2013, and will include monitoring and sampling of nine monitor
wells (MW-1 through MW-9). A final report will be submitted upon receipt of laboratory

analytical results.

If you have any questions regarding the scheduled site work, please do not hesitate to contact

Heather Woods or Ross Kennemer at {505) 564-2281.

Sincerely,

{%Mm Y @}%

Landrea Cupps
Environmental Scientist

Cc: Sherrie Landon
Via email with delivery confirmation receipt
slandon@bim.gov
Bureau of Land Management
6251 College Blvd., Suite A
Farmington, NM 87401

Brandon Powell

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410



Glenn von Gonten
August 29, 2013
Page 2

Aaron Dailey

Via email with delivery confirmation receipt
amdailey@eprod.com

Enterprise Field Services, LLC

614 Reilly Avenue

Farmington, NM 87401
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